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HISTORIC MEMORIAL AT CRONULLA

¥isitors ko the northern headlpnd of Port Hacking at Cronulla South have re-
cently notlced 8 memorinl to Bass and Flinders, who discoversd Port Hacking
In & smnfl eraft, named the Tom Thumb, on March 80, 1785 a hundred and
fifty-Aive years ngo ot the end of this month. . The memorial was erected there,
knawn only to a few persons, withoul ceremony or publichty. It was never
piblicly unvellsd, consequently very few people Know anything about it. With
the exceplion of Cnptoln Cook's monument at Kurmell it s the only memorial
in the district relating to the discovery of this bistoric district. COook's monu-
ment ut Hurnell was erected by n locul resident at -hls own expensae—by the
late Thomas Hoelt, one of the first grantees of land In Sutheriand Bhire, and the
founder of the Holt-Butherlwwl Estato, The new memorial at Seuth Cronulln
waa erectod also nt his -ows Mr. Frank d, CBE., ao old
resident of SButherland Shire, on 8 foundation provided by the Shire Coonell. At
his request no mention has been made of this very creditable act, and no ug-
velling or any rercmony has taken place. However, the “P ller'" has always
malotalned that “credit should be given where cradit 1s dus, consequently to-
day Is published s photograph of the obellsk so that ths publlc shall know of &
worthy act performed by a worthy citizen fer the benefit of posterity. [A pub-
li¢ unveiling should be held on the annlversary date of the discovery at the end

of this month.—Ed. |

On the new obellsk the following lettering appears;—

“Memorial to Matthew Flinders, George Bass, and the boy Martin, who
sailed past this headland in Tom Thumb IL on March 80, 1785, and dis-
covered ond named Port Hacking."

At the base of the obelisk in smnll letterlng appears the words:—"Erected by
Frank Cridland, C.B.E. (RAH.S.}, A.D. 1040

After Governor Phillip had
established himself n Syd-
ney Cove he set out to survey
the country surrounding
Port Jackson, but it was not
until the arrival of his suc-
cesgor, Governor Hunter, in
1785, with Bass and Flind-
ers, that an gttempt was
made to explore the fore-
shorea and land aouth of Bot-
any Bay. Nothing waa
known of Port Hacking.
Cook himself had named
mnoat of the prominent bays
and headlande of the east-
ern coast of Australla, but
he failed to =2ee the entrance
to Port Hacking. The ar-
rivil of Bass and Flindera
marked the beginning of an
epoch of great discoveries
along the geaboard, and the
coastline south of Sydney re-
ceived much attentlon. Bass,
who arrived in Australla na
surgeon of HM.5. Reliance,
brought with him a amall
boat, eight fept long with a
five feet beam, which he had
named Tom Thumb. On the

voyage from England he be-

came very friendly with =

midshipinan in the same ves-
sal named Matthew Flind-
ers, They decided to explore
and «chart the unknown

coast, Boon after their arvi-
wal tha Mam Thiamh
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coast, Boon after their arvl- natural harbour, now known
val the Tom Thumb was s Wottaumolla, or pronounc-
launched. In company withed by the uborigines as
a boy named Martin they watta-Mowlse. They nam-
Bailed round from Sydneyed this refuge Providential
Lnto Bﬂtﬁﬂ_l}' Bay, and trac{ Cove. After staying there
ed George's River further UB the night they left and found
its course than’nad previ- thuiy gonl, They salled into

ously been charted, Ap
result of thelr report to Gov- Port Hacking on Mareh 50,

ernor Hunter the area now 1. '0: They named it after
known ns Bankstown was® PlOL named Henry Hack-
founded. This trip had noth- N8, Who was the first Lo sug-
ing to do with the Port gest lts existence, he having
Hacking area, except that heard of it from blacks who
from their little eraft they lived in the aren. To Lhe
surveyed It northern boun- blacks Lthe port was known
dariea from Cape BSolander as Deeban,

to the junction of what are

now Known as the George's

and Woronora Rivere near

Como. Bass and Flinders

then went to Norfolk Island,

biut on their return Bome

months afterwards they

{the same boatk:
'another built in Bydney qgf

again pald attention to the
coast south of Botany Bay.
However, they did not use
they had

about the same dimensions,
which they called Tom
Thumb II. After an adven-
turous voyage — sometimes
being blown out to sea—of
about Ave or six days from
Bwidney, they found tham-

(8elver In A small cliff-faced
| natural harbour, now k

= TETadb.c_Wa_ owi
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